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RFP #319-18 CLEAN, INSPECT AND RELOCATE FIRE SUPPRESSION TANK 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Bid Closing Date: August 6, 2018 at 10:30AM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: July 18, 2018 
Addendum Issue Date: August 1, 2018  
By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 
 
The following are questions and answers to the RFP #319-18 Clean, Inspect and Relocate Fire 
Suppression Water Tank: 
 
Question:  What is the diameter and height of the 45,000 gallon tank to move? 
 
Answer:  Exact diameter and height is not known but, it is approximately 50’ in height and 25’ 
diameter.  There is an approximate 50 foot incline from the roadway to the current location of 
the tank. 
 
Question:  Can the tank be moved in one piece? 

Answer:   It is anticipated that the tank will be moved in one piece; however, the County would 
like each proposer to submit its own plan for the move. 
 
Question:  Do you have any drawings of the tank? 

Answer:  We do not have any drawings. 
 
Question:  Do you have the paint spec for the tank? 

Answer:  There are no paint specifications on record. The current color is green.  The County 
would like each proposer to submit its own plan for the paint specifications per the NFPA code 
referenced in the RFP. 
 
Question:  Has soil borings been done for the new tank site? 

Answer:  The concrete slab at the new location was laid by the joint county of Pickens. This is 
unknown at this time. 
 
Question:  Any tank mods? 

Answer:  If under the assumption “mods” is “modifications”, a very basic 90,000 gallon water 

tank was cut in half and the top portion removed leaving the bottom 45,000 gallon portion 

referenced in the RFP document. 
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Question:  Address of existing tank site? 

Answer:  As referenced in the RFP document, there is not an exact address for the tank.  It is 
located near an Etowah Water tank.   The closest reference point is 3052 Elliott Family Parkway, 
Dawsonville, GA 30534.   

 
Question:  Address of site tank is to be moved to? 

Answer:  As referenced in the RFP document, the address of the new site location is Fire Station 
8, 2996 Monument Road, Dawsonville, GA 30534. 
 
Question:  Can we bid without plastic tank?  

Answer:  The County wishes to receive pricing for the plastic tank as listed on the Vendor Price 

Proposal Form; however, you may add an item line with the type of tank and price you are 

proposing.  Ensure that no pricing of the alternate tank is include in the Technical Response but, 

only listed in the Price Response. 

Question:  Is there an incumbent, if so who are they and what was the winning bid, contact number 
and SOW? 

 
Answer:  This is not an annual cleaning and inspecting contract.  This is a one-time service, to 
include the move; therefore, there is not an incumbent. 
   
Question:  Will this be awarded LTPA, Best Value, etc? 
 

Answer:  This will be awarded to the most responsive, responsible proposer with the highest, 
overall score. 
 
Question:  Is this set aside for anything (EDWOSB, Total Small Business, etc)? 

 

Answer:  No. 

Question:  Are we precluded from award if we only have relevant past experience in the form of 
government contracts and none for the private sector? 
 
 

Answer:  No. 
 

__________________________________            ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Signature of Authorized Representative 
            
 
____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Title       Date 



RFP #319-18 Clean, Inspect and Relocate Fire Suppression Water Tank Page 3 
 

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS PART OF YOUR PROPOSAL 


